










To Whom It May Concern:

The Accelerated Strategic Computing Initiative (ASCI) of the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) is seeking input on scheduling its computational resources. This effort is being lead by the Distributed Resource Management (DRM) project within ASCI. ASCI's current platforms are in the 1-3Tera-operation (Top) range (with future plans for 10, 30, and 100Top) and the typical job produces 1Tbyte of data (more information can be obtained from http://www.llnl.gov/ASCI, http://www.lanl.gov/ASCI, http://www.sandia.gov/ASCI, http://www.cs.sandia.gov/discom and links referred to by these URLs).  The loads generated by these types of applications will congest available resources, leading to a requirement that resources be managed.

 The resources that we wish to manage include: 

· compute cycles

· memory

· local disks

· archival storage

· visualization servers for both remote and local rendering

· network bandwidth both locally in the machine room and across the wide area network (WAN)

· software resources (i.e. licenses, well known shared software components)

Enclosed you will find a Request for Information (RFI) that lists our requirements for a DRM solution. Included with the RFI is the DisCom2 Services Model document, which includes various usage scenarios that help place the RFI into context. These documents are being made available to potential academic and industrial software partners. 

This notice is not a formal request for proposal.  It is our intention, however, to issue a formal solicitation and/or establish cooperative R&D partnerships in the near future.  Responses to this notice must be received no later than 5:00PM PST May 21, 1999.  Your feedback will be helpful in developing a Request for Quotation (RFQ.) The ASCI laboratories are open to exploring collaborative research and development efforts and there is great potential for these sorts of endeavors. Feedback to your response will be sent out the week of July 19, 1999.

Please feel free to comment on the RFI, and to include with your comments any requirements that you feel you can currently, or in a future product, fulfill.  While we have immediate needs, our ultimate solution is not expected until 2004. Our immediate needs are for a system to integrate our remote resources allowing for easy remote access to large computational platforms within our security constraints (DCE, using the GSSAPI). However our ultimate goal is a system that can schedule jobs at multiple remote sites including a wide assortment of resources. It is expected that some proposals will only address part of the problem and others will want to partner with other sources to address the problem -- collaborative efforts are not discouraged. 

Included in your responses to this notice should be a rough anticipated cost breakdown, an executive summary, costs and time frames for possible enhancements and a system view. It is suggested that you respond to the RFI point-by-point.  If you wish to submit proprietary data, including the cost breakdown, please identify such data and your restrictions of dissemination of that data. Your response should be made available in electronic format: Word, PowerPoint, and HTML are preferred. A conference for potential respondents will be held on one of the following days April 21-23, 1999 for the Tri-Lab DRM team to respond to your questions in an open forum.

Sincerely,

Charles Giebel
Charles Giebel
Contracting Representative
MS  9116
PO BOX 969

Sandia National Laboratories

Livermore CA 94551-0969
Phone: 925-294-2305

Email: cegiebe@sandia.gov
